TOWN OF CALEDON
PLANNING
RECEIVED

September 6, 2024

August 29, 2024

TO: Kim Beckman, President, Devcoll.

FROM: Robb Bhardwaj, Project Manager — Associate Archaeologist, Planning Division, ASI

RE: Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment of the Mayfield Tullamore Community
Secondary Plan Area, Town of Caledon, Regional Municipality of Peel (P449-0787-
2024)

Archaeological Services Inc. (ASI) was contracted by the Mayfield Tullamore Landowners Group Inc.
c/o Loopstra Nixon Limited Liability Partnership to undertake a Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment of
the Mayfield Tullamore Community Secondary Plan Area, Town of Caledon, Regional Municipality of
Peel.

ASI undertook the process of initiating Indigenous Engagement on behalf of the proponent in the form of
contacting the nations whose traditional or treaty territories overlap with the study area. This included the
Huron-Wendat Nation, the Mississauga of the Credit First Nation, Six Nations of the Grand River Elected
Council and the Haudenosaunee Confederacy Chief’s Council.

Communication with each nation has included an introduction to the project and the proponent has
entered into agreements with each nation for them to review the report when it has been completed. ASI
will provide the draft Stage 1 report to the nation for review. In light of comments received, the report
will be revised as appropriate prior to its submission to the Ministry of Citizenship and
Multiculturalism. Engagement with the nations will continue for the duration of the project and
subsequent assessments.

Should you have any questions or comments on this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

R Bles

Signer ID: BL2NTV5612...
Robb Bhardwaj
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